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. . pl8nn4t& fin&Jic:ing, P"'Paratlf.ll1OJ~ewtjc>n9f d\e .. 
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~\lities O.tthe issum with respect to.S.Ucli ~offer;: or 
.. . : . . . ..·... '· .. ·.. , •. . 

(iii) to' anY person pursuant to. a requiteme~ ~fanY statute or . 
·, 

. . . . . . . . . .. .. 

nil~ e>r ~plation promulpted theretJrl •• --. 

-·1u. 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUOO~, AND.DECREED that Defendant is liable, 

for disgorgem~ of $9,937~ representing profits gained as a result of the condUct alleged in the 

· · Complllint, togdher with prejudgmenliDter~tthereon in tM .amount of $690, and ~ ciVil penatty_ ·. 
. . 

..• · • in tho amountof $9~931,ursuant to ~ll 21A of the &change J.ct[lS tJ~s.c. § 78u-1J; . 
... ,:, .. ·. :,·· ,· ., 

. .. ~el1dcmisiW1::8'ii$1)r.-this.obti~Qii·.,Yp1yjlla·s20,s~ to•.tlle--s~\lti~~•-aP<t···~-cbltrij,.· · 
: : ~· .. 

•" 

. .. . . . . . ' . . .. . . . . . . 

_ Defendant niay ~payment elc:ctronicallY to the Commission, Which Will provide:· 

······~.ACH~edWiie~~-~ P~-1i!ii·IJ$0~made~y··. 
from a bank ICCOunt·:vi& Pay.g()v thrOUSh aie.sB~ website it . 

httP://www.Sec;~govl@l><>utJofti~ofm .. hqn. Detendanf~y also pay by certified check, bank . · 

cashier'~ check,. or United States postal money or4ef payable to the Securities and Exchange 

Commi~on, which shall be dellverec:' or ~led to 

Enterprise Services Center 
Accowits Receivable Branch 
6SOO·South-MacArthur Boulevard 
Oklahoma City, OK 73169 ·. : .·. 

. and shall be ~oomPmlied by aJeU. identifying tit~ case title, ci'Vil action number, 8nd lUune of. 
. . . . . . :: ... -. .. .. . • . . ,· ... >. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . , . . . . _, .·. : . . . ·. ~ . . . : ~ 

· this eolll"t; Do~a-R. rCSClier .as a <Jei~dant m tliis action; arid specHYinltfiat payttlent.:is ~ade· .. 
•. . . •• = :. -· •.•. ,:':' • : •. • . ·• : •. .·.·.·; 

'pursua11t tO this Final Judgment. · . 
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. ,, 

Defendant shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence o~payment and case 
. . 

identifying info1'1D8tion to thO Commission•s counsel in this action.· By mating this .,ayment, 

Defendant relinquishes.-11 legal and equitable right, .tide, anc1·mterest in such rjmds. aru1·no part 

. · Ofthe funds·sJMdfbe returned to Defe~. The ~oJJUDission shall sCmf t.he. ~ds paid puisuant 

tO this Final Jwtlm.e!U ~~United S,Ultes TteasmY.. ::'. 
. ... .. ,.' 

;· The conlDlb;~ion may enforce the ~·s judgment for disgorgement and prejudgment 

interest by moving for civil contempt (and/or through o~ collection procedures aUtborized by 

law) at any time ·.aftel'.14 days following entry of this Final Jildgment. Defendant shall pay post ,~ 

judgment interest on any delinquent amounts·pursuant to 28 ·u.s~c. § 1961 •.. 

IV. 
. . . . .· . . . 

. . 

IT IS HEREBY FURTI.IER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that based on 

Defendant's cooperation in a Commission investigation and/or related enforcement action, the 

·. ,.CoUrt is n0toraenil115etenaanttopay.a;civll peDaltfm ex~Sl''of$9~37:;·.•Ilat ali,'ume'• 

following the entry of theFinll Judgment the Commission obtains ~onnation indicating that 

Defendant knowingly provided materially false or misleading infonnation or materials to the 

Commission or in a re~ proceeding.. the <;ommission may, at its sole discretion ~ without 

prior notice to the Defendant, petition the Court for an order requirinl Defendant to pay an 

additional. civil penalty: In connection with any such petition and at any heari~g held oi:a such a 

·motion: (a) Defendant will be precluded ftom araWna that he did not violate the. federal 

securities laws ~ alleged hi the Complaint;. (b) ~fendant may not challenge the validity of the 

JUdgment, this Consent, or any. ~lated Undertakings; (c) the allegations of tl,le.Complaint, solely 

for the purposes of such motion, shall be accepted as Ind deemed true by ·the Court;· and (d) the 

s 
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Court may d~ the issues raised in the motion on tll" basis of ~davits, declarations, 
. . . . . . 

excerpts of swom deposition or investigative testimony, and dOCl.imentary .evidence without. 
... . . " . 

,' . . ' 

regard to the standards for summary judgment contained in Rule ?6( c) ·of the Federal Rules of 
. . . 

Civil Procedure. Under these circumstances, the parties .-y take disCovery, hicluding discovery 

. from ·appropriate non-parties. , 

v. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is 

incorporated herein with the same force an~ effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Defendant 

shall comply· with all of the tmdertaldngs and agreements set fo~ therein. 

VI. 

IT IS ~THBR ORDER.SD, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, solely for purpo9es of 

ex~D$ to discharge set forth in SectionS~3 of tm Bankruptcy .. Code.1 l u.s.c. §.-523, the. 

allegations in the•Complaint are ~e and admitted by Defendant,.·and further, .&DY debt·for 

disgorgem=t, preju<fgmen~ interest, ciVn penalty or other amounts due by Defendant under this 

Final Judgment or any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement 

·entered in connection with this ~eeding, is adebt for the violation by Defenda,nt of the federal 
> . 

secwities laws or any regulation or order issued under such laws, ~ set forth in Section 

523(a)(19) of the BanlQuptcy Code, 11U.S.C.§523(aX19) .. 

vn. 

· IT IS FURnIER. ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain 

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment. 
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vm. 
There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule S4(b) of the Federal .Rules of C~vil 

~cedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment forthWith and without further ootice • 

. ·.·~·:· 

t/~ 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA 

TED BERNSTEIN, as Trustee 
of the Shirley Bernstein Trust Agreement 
dated May 20, 2008, as amended, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

ALEXANDRA BERNSTEIN; ERIC BERNSTEIN; 
MICHAEL BERNSTEIN; MOLLY SIMON; 
PAMELA B. SIMON, Individually and as Trustee 
f/b/o Molly Simon under the Simon L. Bernstein 

Probate Division 
Case No.: 502014CP003698XXXXNBIJ 

Trust Dtd 9/ 13/12; ELIOT BERNSTEIN, individually, 
as Trustee f/b/o D.B., Ja. B. and Jo. B. under the 
Simon L. Bernstein Trust Dtd 9113112, and on 
behalf of his minor children D.B., Ja. B. and Jo. B.; 
JILL IANTONI, Individually, as Trustee f/b/o J.I. 
under the Simon L. Bernstein Trust Dtd 9113112, and 
on behalf of her Minor child J.I.; MAX FRIEDSTEIN; 
LISA FRIEDSTEIN, Individually, as Trustee f/b/o 
Max Friedstein and C.F., under the Simon L. 
Bernstein Trust Dtd 9/ 13/12, and on behalf of her 
minor child, C.F., 

Defendants. 

ORDER DETERMINING ELIOT BERNSTEIN LACKS STANDING INDIVIDUALLY 
AND STRIKING ELIOT'S FILINGS, AND DEFERRING RULING ON THE 

APPOINTMENT OF A GUARDIAN AD LITEM AND OTHER RELIEF SOUGHT 

THIS CAUSE came before the Court for hearing on January 14, 2016 on Successor 

Trustee's Motion for Appointment of a Guardian Ad Litem to Represent the Interests of Eliot 

Bernstein's Children; For A Gag Order to Protect Guardian and Others; and to Strike Eliot's 

Filings (the "Motion"). The Court, having considered the record, heard argument of counsel and 

being otherwise fully advised in the premises, hereby ORDERS AND ADJUDGES: 
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l. The Motion is GRANTED in part as set forth in this Order and DEFERRED in 

remaining part pending an evidentiary hearing as requested by Eliot Bernstein and his wife. 

2. By Final Judgment dated December 16, 2015, this Court has determined that 

Simon Bernstein's Will dated July 25, 2012 is valid and enforceable according to its terms. The 

Final Judgment is valid, binding and in full force and effect. 

3. Based upon the Court's determination of the validity of Simon's Will, Simon 

Bernstein exercised a power of appointment he held over assets in the Shirley Bernstein Trust, in 

favor of his "then living grandchildren." Eliot Bernstein is not a grandchild of Simon or Shirley 

Bernstein. Based upon the exercise of the power of appointment, Eliot Bernstein is not a 

beneficiary of the Shirley Bernstein Trust. As a result, Eliot Bernstein lacks individual standing 

to participate in this proceeding, as he is not a beneficiary of either the Shirley Bernstein Trust or 

the Shirley Bernstein Estate. 

4. Accordingly, Eliot Bernstein is barred from any further participation in his 

individual capacity in this action, and is removed individually as a party. Any and all pending 

motions, claims, or other filings by Eliot Bernstein, individually, in this case are hereby stricken 

from the record, and no further individual filings will be permitted except for a Notice of Appeal 

of the Final Judgment, should he desire to file one. 

5. Having determined that Eliot Bernstein lacks individual standing, the Court next 

will consider whether a Guardian ad Litem should be appointed to represent the interests of the 

children of Eliot and Candice Bernstein, each of whom has been determined to be a beneficiary 

of the Shirley Bernstein Trust, and whether to enter a confidentiality order as requested by the 
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Trustee in the Motion. These matters will be addressed at an evidentiary hearing to be set by 

separate order of this Court. 

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers, North County Courthouse in Palm Beach Gardens, 

Florida, on this J_ day o~ 16. 

p-..J1-. 

ircuit Court Judge 

Copies to: Attached Service List 
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SERVICE LIST Case No.: 502014CP003698XXXXNBIJ 

Eliot Bernstein, ind ividually 
and Eliot and Candice Bernstein, 

as Parents and Natural Guardians of 
D.B. , Ja. B. and Jo. B, Minors 

2753 NW 34th Street 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 
(561) 245-8588 - Telephone 
(561) 886-7628 - Cell 
(561 ) 245-8644 - Facsimile 
Email: Eliot I. Bernstein (iviewit@iviewit.tv) 

John P. Morrissey, Esq. 
330 Clematis Street, Suite 213 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
(561) 833-0866 - Telephone 
(561) 833-0867 - Facsimile 
Email: John P. Morrissey 
(john@ jmorrisseylaw.com) 

Counsel for Molly Simon, Alexandra 
Bernstein, Eric Bernstein, Michael Bernstein 

Lisa Friedste in, individually and as trustee for 
her children, and as natural guardian for M.F. 
and C.F., Minors; and Max Friedstein 
li sa.friedstein(a),gmail.com 

Jill Iantoni, individually and as trustee for her 
children, and as natural guardian for J.I. a 
mm or 
jilliantoni@gmail .com 

Alan Rose, Esq. 
Mrachek Fitzgerald Rose 
Konopka Thomas & Weiss, P.A. 
505 S Flagler Drive, Suite 600 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
(561) 655-2250 - Telephone 
(561) 655-5537 - Facsimile 
Email : arose@mrachek-law.com 

Pamela Beth Simon 
303 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 2725 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Email: psimon@stpcorp.com 

Brian M. O 'Connell , Esq. 
Joielle A. Foglietta, Esq. 
Ciklin Lubitz Martens & O'Connell 
5 15 N. Flagler Dr. , 20th Floor 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
561-832-5900 - Telephone 
561-833-4209 - Facsimile 
Email: boconnell@ciklinlubitz.com; 
jfoglietta@ciklinlubitz.com; 
service@.ci kl in lubitz.com; 
slobdell@ciklinl ubitz.com 
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CHAPTER 119-PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
2753 NW 34th Street 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 
(561) 245-8588 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 

Tuesday, July 28, 2015 

Captain Pedro Palenzuela 
Records Custodian -
Palm Beach County Detention Center 
Central Records Division 
Post Office Box 24681 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33416 
(561) 688-3189 
emailcentralrecords@pbso.org 

RE: RECORDS REQUEST 

Dear Custodian of Records: 

Pursuant to Article I, section 24 of the Florida Constitution, and chapter 119, F.S., I am 
requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records that relate to Palm Beach 
County Sheriff Investigations: 

1. Case No. 12121312- ALLEGED MURDER OF SIMON BERNSTEIN FILED BY 
THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN. 

2. Case No. 13097087 MORAN FORGERY AND FRAUDULENT NOTARIZATION -
Case Closed; 

3. Case No. 14029489 TESCHER AND SPALLINA ET AL. - SUPPLENCENTAL TO 
MORAN REGARDING OTHER MATTERS; 

4. Case No. 13159967 JEWELRY THEFT; 
5. Case No. IR 14025 Prior IA Complaint regarding these cases: Jan 6, 2014 Incident 

Review of 1309087 by Sgt Bozdech. Led to Moran case information that was not 
related to Moran at all being opened in new case supplement 

I am looking to receive all documents and inspect all records including case reports, case 
notes, audio/video recordings associated, documents and exhibits entered as evidence, phone 
records of officers regarding these case matters, interviews with any parties and everything that 
is publically available for inspection and copies. 
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Ifthere are costs associated I ask that they be waived due to the fact that the crimes 
reported have caused financial hardships. In civil cases involving these matters court costs have 
been waived and Complainant is Indigent in the record. Since these records relate to the ongoing 
civil and other criminal cases ongoing they are urgent and necessary to due process rights. 

I request a waiver of all fees for this request since the disclosure of the information I seek is not 
primarily in my commercial interest, and is likely to contribute significantly to public 
understanding of the operations or activities of the government, making the disclosure a matter 
of public interest. 

Should you deny my request, or any part of the request, please state in vvriting the basis for the 
denial, including the exact statutory citation authorizing the denial as required bys. 119.07(l)(d), 
F.S. 

I will contact your office within one week to discuss when I may expect fulfillment of my 
request or you may contact me as soon as you know when they may be expected and payment of 
any statutorily prescribed fees. If you have any questions in the interim, you may contact me at 
(561) 245-8588 and iviewit(a{iviewit.tv. 

Thank you, 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
http://www.iviewit.tv 
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Miller, Kitty 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv> 
Tuesday, July 28, 2015 5:52 AM 
EmailCentralRecords 
Kevin R. Hall; 'Andrew Dietz @ Rock-It Cargo USA, Inc.'; 'CANDICE BERNSTEIN'; 'Caroline 
Prochotska Rogers Esq.'; 'Eliot I. Bernstein'; 'Marc R. Garber Esq.'; 'Marc R. Garber Esq. @ 
Flaster Greenberg P.C; 'Michele M. Mulrooney~ Partner @ Venable LLP' 
CHAPTER 119 - PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF - 20150726 
Florida FOIA Palm Beach County Sheriff.docx 
20150726 Florida FOIA Palm Beach County Sheriff.docx 

CHAPTER 119- PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF 

Tuesday, July 28, 2015 

Captain Pedro Palenzuela 
Records Custodian -
Palm Beach County Detention Center 
Central Records Division 
Post Office Box 24681 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33416 
(561) 688-3189 
emailcentralrecords@pbso.org 

RE: FOIA RECORDS REQUEST 

Dear Custodian of Records: 

Pursuant to Article I, section 24 of the Florida Constitution, and chapter 119, F.S., I am requesting an opportunity to 
inspect or obtain copies of public records that relate to Palm Beach County Sheriff Investigations: 

1. Case No.12121312 -ALLEGED MURDER OF SIMON BERNSTEIN FILED BY THEODORE STUART BERNSTEIN. 
2. Case No. 13097087 MORAN FORGERY AND FRAUDULENT NOTARIZATION - Case Closed; 
3. Case No. 14029489 TESCH ER AND SPALLINA ET AL. - SUPPLEMENTAL TO MORAN REGARDING OTHER MATIERS; 
4. Case No. 13159967 JEWELRY THEFT; 

5. Case No. IR 14025 Prior IA Complaint regarding these cases: Jan 6, 2014 lncldent Review of 1309087 by Sgt 
Bozdech. Led to Moran case information that was not related to Moran at all being opened in new case supplement. 

l am looking to receive all documents and inspect all records including case reports, case notes, audio/video recordings 
associated, documents and exhibits entered as evidence, phone records of officers regarding these case matters, 

interviews with any parties and everything that is publically available for inspection and copies. 

If there are costs associated I ask that they be waived due to the fact that the crimes reported have caused financial 

hardships. In civil cases involving these matters court costs have been waived and Complainant is Indigent in the 

record. Since these records relate to the ongoing civil and other criminal cases ongoing they are urgent and necessary to 
due process rights. 

1 
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I request a waiver of all fees for this request since the disclosure of the information I seek is not primarily in my 
commercial interest, and is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the 
government, making the disclosure a matter of public interest. 
Should you deny my request, or any part of the request, please state in w riting the basis for the denial, including the 
exact statutory citation authorizing the denial as required bys. 119.07(1)(d), F.S. 

I will contact your office within one week to discuss when I may expect fulfillment of my request or you may contact me 
as soon as you know when they may be expected and payment of any statutorily prescribed fees. If you have any 
questions in the interim, you may contact me at (561) 245-8588 and iviewit@iviewit.tv . 

Thank you, 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 {f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
http:Uwww.iviewit.tv 
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'PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
.... r.r .•. CENTRAL RECORDS 
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119.071 (2)(d) Surveillance te:Cflniques, procedures, an9:JMf.ffl.on11~. 
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~U.5~5lNCIC/FCIC/FBI and in-state FDLE/DOC 
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!P''J'\ei) Extra fee if request is voluminous or requires extensive 
personnel, technology 

r Other: 

r 119.071(5)(g)1 B~.~tne 
prints, and foot '"'•t 

entification Information (Fingerprints, palm 

r ormants 

stf reports are confidential for period of 60 days after 

(2)(h)(1 ) Identity of victim of sexual battery, lewd and 
ascivious offense upon a person less than 16 years old, child abuse, 
sexual offense 

r 985.04(1) Juvenile offender records 

r 119.0712(2) Personc:i~lrW8liiation contained in a motor vehicle record 

r 119. 0Zili~EM0.1:i~f.irninatloteflt~ence/investigative informatio 

r 

r 
~!t ,~-

r ~li.'f9 . 071 (4)(d)(1) Home ad 
birth , photos of active/f, 

gency 

~~ ,,l 't\ +-• 
t\1'4~e. §9~tii&~~unty #, date of 
·nmel, s]oU's'es and children 
. 'i!~!=. :r;.-;:a;;; 
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OQS - Viewing Case Number 12121312 Page 1 of 7 

P A L M B E AC H C 0 UN T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 1 
CASE NO. 12121312 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 12121312 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVISION: ROAD PATROL 

911: 
POLICE SERVICE CALL * * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 68 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: PS CODE: 9568 09/13/12 THURSDAY 
ZONE: C21 GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 8826 NAME: HAUGH VINCENT ASSIST: TIMED 1155 A 1211 C 1522 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 09/12/12 , 0830 HOURS AND DATE: 09/13/12 , 0100 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020 LIONS HEAD LA APT. NO.: 

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL ZIP: 33496 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO . ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

NAME LIST: 
ROLE: 

OTHER SIMON BERNSTEIN DOB: 12/02/1935 
SEX: M RACE: W HT: 506 WT: 180 HR: GRAY EYE: BROWN 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7020 LIONSHEAD LA BOCA RATON FL 33496 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER TED BERNSTEIN DOB: 08/27/1959 

SEX: M RACE : W HT : 0 WT : 0 HR: UNRNOWN EYE : UNKNOWN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 800 BERKELEY ST BOCA RATON FL 33484 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER ELLIOT I BERNSTEIN DOB: 0 9/ 30/1963 

SEX: M RACE: W HT: 510 WT: 185 HR: BROWN EYE: HAZEL 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2753 NW 34TH 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER RACHEL WALKER 

SEX: F RACE: W HT: 508 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 99 SE MIZNER 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER MARITZ UCCIO 

SEX: F RACE: W HT: 502 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7020 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 

LYONS HEAD 

OTHER LISA FRIEDSTEIN 

ST 

WT: 

BD 

WT: 

LA 

BOCA RATON FL 33434 

DOB: 03/05/1984 
130 HR: BLOND EYE: BLUE 

BOCA RATON FL 33434 

DOB: 04/23/1966 
120 HR: BROWN EYE: BROWN 

BOCA RATON FL 33496 

DOB: 03/15/1967 
SEX: F RACE: W HT: 501 WT: 120 HR: BROWN EYE: BROWN 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2142 CHURCHHILL LA HIGHLAND IL 60035 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER CANDICE M BERNSTEIN DOB: 10/09/1972 

HOME PHONE:561 000-0000 

HOME PHONE:561 213-2322 

HOME PHONE:561 886-7627 

HOME PHONE:561 275-8102 

HOME PHONE:561 305-2999 

HOME PHONE:847 877 - 4633 
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OQS - Viewing Case Number 12121312 

P A L M BE AC H 
CASE NO. 12121312 

C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 
0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T 

0 F F I C E 

Page 2of7 

PAGE 2 
CASE NO. 12121312 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 

SEX: F RACE: W HT: 508 WT: 125 HR: BLOND EYE: GREEN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2753 NW 34TH ST BOCA RATON FL 33434 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 

ON 9/13/12 AT 1211 HOURS, I RESPONDED TO 7020 LYONS HEAD LANE, 
UNINCORPORATED BOCA RATON, FL., AND MET WITH TED BERNSTEIN AND 
HIS SISTER AND BROTHER, LISA FRIEDSTEIN AND ELLIOT BERNSTEIN, 
IN REFERENCE TO A POLICE ASSIST. TED ADVISED HIS FATHER, SIMON 
BERNSTEIN WAS TAKEN TO DELRAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AT 1000 HOURS ON 
9/12/12 AND PASSED AWAY AT 0100 HOURS ON 9/13/12. HE EXPLAINED 
WHILE AT THE HOSPITAL HE WAS ADVISED BY SIMON'S CARETAKER, RACHEL 
WALKER THAT SIMON'S LIVE- IN GIRLFRIEND, MARITZA PUCCIO MIGHT HAVE 
PROVIDED SIMON WITH A LARGER THEN PRESCRIBED DOSE OF HIS 
!~~~mfillB~~llffi MEDICATION AS WELL AS ONE OF HER PRESCRIBED AMBIEN 
SLEEPING PILLS, WHICH COULD OF CAUSED HIS DEATH. HE SAID HE VOICED 
HIS CONCERNS TO THE DOCTORS AT DELRAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL BUT 

HOME PHONE:561 886-7627 

THEY ADVISED THERE DID NOT APPEAR TO BE ANY SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 
SURROUNDING SIMON'S DEATH AND THEY WOULD NOT BE CONDUCTING AN AUTOSPY. 
TED CONTACTED BOTH A PRIVATE COMPANY AND THE PALM BEACH COUNTY 
MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE REGARDING HAVING AN AUTOSPY CONDUCTED. 
BOTH ADVISED HE SHOULD CONTACT THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE. 

AFTER SPEAKING WITH TED, I SPOKE WITH RACHEL. RACHEL STARTED 
BY TELLING ME THAT SIMON SUFFERED FROM SEVERAL AILMENTS TO INCLUDE, 
POLLIMALAGA, HEPATITIS C AND HE HAD OPEN HEART SURGERY APPROXIMATELY 
2 YEARS AGO, WHICH WAS ONE OF SEVERAL OPEN HEART SURGERIES. 
SIMON WAS RECENTLY PLACED ON PREDNISONE FOR THE POLLIMALAGA, WHICH 
SHE SAID EFFECTED HIS MENTAL FACULTIES. RACHEL ADVISED WHEN SHE 
ARRIVED AT SIMON'S HOUSE AT 0830 HOURS ON 9/12/12, SHE FOUND SIMON 
LYING ON THE COUCH IN THE LIVING ROOM. HE WAS AWAKE AND 
BREATHING BUT HE HAD A VERY LOW HEART BEAT AND WAS UNAWARE OF 
HIS SURROUNDINGS. RACHEL SAID SHORTLY AFTER HER ARRIVAL MARITZA 
RETURNED HOME. THEY HAD A BRIEF ARGUMENT OVER WHETHER OR NOT 
THEY SHOULD BRING SIMON TO THE HOSPITAL AS RACHEL SAYS MARITZA 
DID NOT BELIEVE HE NEEDED TO GO TO THE HOSPITAL AT THIS TIME. 
RACHEL SAID THAT SHE FINALLY TOLD MARITZA THAT SHE WAS GOING TO TAKE 
HIM TO THE HOSPITAL BY HERSELF. SHE SAID SHE LEFT THE HOUSE 
APPROXIMATELY 1000 HOURS FOR THE HOSPITAL. RACHEL WENT ONTO TELL 
ME THAT MARITZA PROVIDED SIMON WITH ONE OF HER PRESCRIBED AMBIEN 
SLEEPING PILLS ON THE NIGHT OF 9/8/12. SHE ALSO SAID SIMON WAS 
PRESCRIBED 100 7.5-750 PILLS ON 9/7/12 AND SHE BELIEVE 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 3 
CASE NO. 12121312 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 12121312 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 

THAT MARITZA WAS PROVIDING SIMON WITH LARGER THEN PRESCRIBED DOSES 
OF RACHEL TOLD ME SHE BELIEVED THERE WERE ONLY 
30 PILLS LEFT IN THE BOTTLE AT THE TIME OF SIMON'S DEATH. I LATER 
COUNTED THE BOTTLE OF THERE WERE 90. 5 PILLS IN THE 
BOTTLE SHOWING THAT SIMON DID NOT TAKE MORE THAN PRESCRIBED. 

IT SHOULD ALSO BE NOTED THAT I SPOKE WITH ELLIOT, WHO SAID 
HE WAS AT DINNER WITH SIMON AND MARITZA ON 9/8/12 AND OBSERVED 
HIS FATHER TELL MARITZA THAT HE WANTED ONE OF HER AMBIEN SLEEPING 
PILLS BECAUSE HE COULD NOT SLEEP. ELLIOT SAID THEY HAD A BRIEF 
ARGUMENT OVER THIS AS MARTIZA REFUSED TO ALLOW SIMON TO TAKE ONE OF 
HER PILLS INITIALLY. AT THIS TIME SGT. CASTELLI ARIVED ON SCENE 
AND WAS ADVISED OF THE CASE. 

HE MADE CONTACT WITH VCD AND THE MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE. 
HE WAS ADVISED TO HAVE ME CONTACT DELRAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL TO PUT 
A HOLD ON SIMON'S BODY FOR DR. BELL FROM THE MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE 
WHO WOULD CHECK ON THE SITUATION THE NEXT DAY. I WAS ALSO ADVISED 
TO EMAIL A COPY OF THE REPORT TO AARON RUIZ WITH THE MEDICAL EXAMINER'S 
OFFICE. DELRAY COMMUNITY HOSPITAL WAS CONTACTED AND A HOLD WAS PLACED 
ON SIMON'S BODY AND AARON RUIZ WAS EMAILED. 

THIS REPORT IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES. 
D/S HAUGH #8826 
TRANS: 9/14/12 DG#4495 
DICT: 9/13/12 @ 1 700 HRS. 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 1 
CASE NO. 12121312 SUPPLEMENT 1 0 F FEN S E RE P 0 RT CASE NO. 12121312 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

911: 
POLICE SERVICE CALL * * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 68 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: PS CODE: 9568 01/23/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE: C21 GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER ASSIST: TIME D 1155 A 1211 C 1522 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 09/12/12 , 0830 HOURS AND DATE: 09/13/12 , 0100 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020 LIONS HEAD LA APT. NO.: 

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL ZIP: 33496 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO . .ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

ON 01/22/14 I WAS ASKED TO CONDUCT SOME FOLLOW-UP IN REGARDS TO THIS 
REPORT. ON 01/23/14 I WENT TO THE PALM BEACH COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER'S 
OFFICE AND OBTAINED A COPY OF THE SIMON BERNSTEIN AUTOPSY REPORT. 

UPON REVIEWING THE REPORT, I FOUND THAT DR. MICHAEL BELL (DISTRICT 
MEDICAL EXAMINER) CONDUCTED AN AUTOPSY ON SIMON ON SEPTEMBER 14, 2012 AT 
11 AM. THE RESULTS OF THE AUTOPSY CONCLUDED THE FOLLOWING: 

MANNER OF DEATH: NATURAL 
CAUSE OF DEATH: MYOCARDIAL INFARCT DUE TO SEVERE CORONARY ATHEROSCLEROSIS 
CONTRIBUTORY CAUSE OF DEATH: BRONCHOPNEUMONIA, CIRRHOSIS 

DR. BELL PROVIDED AN OPINION THAT SIMON DIED FROM A HEART ATTACK, DUE TO 
THE BLOCKAGE OF THE ARTERIES THAT FEED HIS HEART. HE ALSO HAD PNEUMONIA AND 

CIRRHOSIS. HE STATED THERE WAS NO OVERDOSE AND THAT HIS BLOOD Jffil11£lf~'IBj™j~~ 
CONCENTRATION WAS THERAPEUTIC. HE STATED THAT HE DID NOT HAVE MENINGITIS. 

I ALSO FOUND THAT BODY WAS THEN TURNED OVER TO BOCA RATON FUNERAL HOME ON 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2012. ON 01/23/14 I SPOKE WITH TED BERNSTEIN. HE STATED THAT A 
PRIVATE AUTOPSY WAS NOT CONDUCTED. 

THIS CONCLUDES MY SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
01/23/14 @ 1143 HRS. 
TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 01/23/2014/MDR/#6405 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 1 
CASE NO. 12121312 SUPPLEMENT 2 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 12121312 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

911: 
POLICE SERVICE CALL * * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 68 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: PS CODE: 9568 02/13/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE: C21 GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER ASSIST: TIMED 1155 A 1211 C 1522 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 09/12/12 , 0830 HOURS AND DATE: 09/13/12 , 0100 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020 LIONS HEAD LA APT. NO.: 

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL ZIP: 33496 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

IN A PREVIOUS INTERVIEW WITH ELIOT BERNSTEIN AND AGAIN IN AN E-MAIL FROM 
HIM, DATED 02/13/14, HE STATED THAT OTHERS HAD TALKED OF POISONING. I FOUND 
THAT HE CONTACTED DR. BELL FROM THE MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE REFERENCE THIS 
AND THEY HAD SERIES OF E- MAIL EXCHANGES REFERENCE THIS AND A HEAVY METALS 
SCREENING. 

IN ELIOT'S E- MAIL HE SUGGESTS I SPEAK WITH TED AND RACHEL REFERENCE THE 
POISONING CLAIMS. IN MY CONVERSATION WITH TED ON 01/23/14 HE IMPLIED THAT HE 
WAS SATISFIED WITH THE MEDICAL EXAMINERS FINDINGS . HE DID NOT MAKE CLAIM OF 
POISONING. I SPOKE WITH RACHEL WALKER TODAY, 02/13/14. SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE 
HAD NO EVIDENCE OF POISONING. SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE WALKED INTO SIMON'S HOME ON 
09/12/12 AND FOUND HIM LYING ON THE COOCH. SHE SAID HE AWOKE AND HE APPEARED 
SLIGHTLY OOT OF IT. SHE SAID HE HAD APPEARED SLIGHTLY OOT OF IT FOR A FEW 
DAYS AND MANY PEOPLE, INCLUDING ELIOT AND HIS WIFE WERE AWARE. 

SHE TOLD ME THAT SIMON SCREAMED AT HER AND TOLD HER NOT TO CALL 911, 
SO SHE CALLED ELIOT AND CANDICE (ELIOT'S WIFE) AS WELL AS DIANA, SIMON ' S 
SECRETARY, CAME OVER. SHE SAID THAT AFTER SOME DISCUSSION THE DECISION WAS 
MADE TO TAKE SIMON TO THE HOSPITAL. SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE, CANDICE, AND DIANA 
DROVE SIMON TO THE HOSPITAL WHERE HE LATER PASSED. SHE TOLD ME THAT SIMON WAS 
COMING DOWN OFF PREDNISONE AND SHE HAS SEEN OTHERS IN THE PAST ACT LIKE HE WAS 
WHEN THEY WERE COMING DOWN OFF PREDNISONE. SHE ALSO SAID SHE HAD HEARD THAT 
SIMON FELL AND HIT HIS HEAD THE WEEK BEFORE WHILE ON A TRIP IN THE BAHAMAS. 

THIS CONCLUDES MY SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT. THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
02/13/14 @ 1002 HRS. 
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P A L M B E AC H C 0 UN T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 2 
CASE NO . 12121312 SUPPLEMENT 2 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO . 12121312 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 

TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE : 02/13/2014/MDR/#6405 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 1 
CASE NO. 12121312 SUPPLEMENT 3 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 12121312 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

911: 
POLICE SERVICE CALL * t * 
SIGNAL CODE: 68 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: PS CODE: 9568 02/13/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE: C21 GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER ASSIST: TIMED 1155 A 1211 C 1522 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 09/12/12 , 0830 HOURS AND DATE: 09/13/12 , 0100 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020 LIONS HEAD LA APT. NO.: 

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL ZIP: 33496 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

ON 02/13/14 I MET WITH DR. BELL. HE INFORMED ME THAT HE WAS HAVING A 
HEAVY METALS SCREENING DONE AND WOULD NOTIFY PBSO SHOULD ANYTHING ARISE FROM 
THAT TEST. THIS CONCLUDES MY SUPPLEMENT REPORT AND INVOLVEMENT IN THIS CASE. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
02/13/14 @ 1137 HRS. 
TRANS . VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 02/14/2014/MDR/#6405 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 1 
CASE NO. 14029489 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 14029489 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

911: 
ECONOMIC CRIMES * * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 14 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: OT CODE: 9S46 01/23/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE: BR GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER RYAN ASSIST: TIMED 1020 A 1020 C 1021 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 12/01/12 , 0000 HOURS AND DATE: 01/31/13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 48SS TECHNOLOGY 

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL 
APT. NO.: 700 
ZIP: 33431 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION: OTHER 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

NAME LIST: 
ROLE: 

OTHER SIMON BERNSTEIN DOB: 12/02/193S 
SEX: M RACE: W HT: 506 WT: 180 HR: GRAY EYE: BROWN 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7020 LIONSHEAD LA BOCA RATON FL 33496 HOME PHONE:561 000-0000 
BUSINESS PHONE: S61 000-0000 
OTHER SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN DOB: 06/29/1939 

SEX: F RACE: W HT : S02 WT : 102 HR: BLOND EYE : BLUE 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7020 LIONSHEAD RD BOCA RATON FL 33496 HOME PHONE:561 000-0000 
BUSINESS PHONE: S61 000-0000 
COMPLAINANT ROBERT L SPALLINA DOB: 06/09/196S 

SEX: M RACE: W HT: 511 WT: 17S HR: B·LACK EYE: BROWN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7387 WISTERIA AV PARKLAND FL 33076 HOME PHONE:561 997-7008 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER ALAN B ROSE DOB: 10/23/1965 

SEX: M RACE: W HT: 509 WT: 170 HR: BROWN EYE: BROWN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2114S ORMOND CT BOCA RATON FL 33433 HOME PHONE:S61 000-00 00 
BUSINESS ADDRESS: SOS S. FLAGLER DR., STE. 600, WPB, FL 33401 BUSINESS PHONE:561 355-6991 
OTHER TED BERNSTEIN DOB: 08/27/1959 

SEX: M RACE: W HT: 0 WT: 0 HR: UNKNOWN EYE: UNKNOWN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS : 800 BERKELEY ST BOCA RATON FL 33484 HOME PHONE:561 213-2322 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 988-8984 
OTHER KIMBERLY MORAN DOB: 10/24/1972 

SEX: F RACE: W HT: 505 WT: 135 HR: BROWN EYE: BROWN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 48S5 TECHNOLOGY WY BOCA RATON FL 33431 HOME PHONE:561 997-7008 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER PATRICIA FITZMAURICE DOB: 01/12/1933 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 2 
CASE NO. l4029489 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO . 1402.9489 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 

SEX: F RACE : W HT : 500 WT: 100 HR: GRAY EYE: BLUE 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 950 PENINSULA CT APT. 1006 BOCA RATON FL 0 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER RACHEL WALKER DOB : 03/05/1984 

SEX: F RACE : W HT : 508 WT: 130 HR: BLOND EYE: BLUE 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 15 OCEAN AV MONMOUTH B NJ 7750 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
OTHER ELLIOT I BERNSTEIN DOB: 09/30/1963 

SEX: M RACE : W HT : 510 WT: 185 HR: BROWN EYE : HAZEL 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2753 NW 34TH ST BOCA RATON FL 33434 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 245-8588 
OTHER CANDICE M BERNSTEIN DOB: 10/09/1972 

SEX: F RACE: W HT : 508 WT: 125 HR: BLOND EYE: GREEN 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 2753 NW 34TH ST BOCA RATON FL 33434 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 245-8588 
OTHER DONALD TEACHER 

SEX: M RACE : W HT: 0 WT : 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 4855 
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 

TECHNOLOGY WY 

OTHER TRACI A KRATISH 

DOB: 09/26/1944 
0 HR: UNKNOWN EYE: UNKNOWN 

BOCA RATON FL 33431 

DOB: 08/27/1978 
SEX: F RACE: W HT : 507 WT: 135 HR : BLOND EYE: BLUE 

HOME PHONE :561 994-0310 

HOME PHONE:561 275-8102 

HOME PHONE :561 886-7628 

HOME PHONE:561 886-7628 

HOME PHONE:561 000-0000 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS : 16068 GLENCREST AV DELRAY BCH FL 33446 HOME PHONE :561 512-1933 
BUSINESS ADDRESS : 5100 TOWN CTR. CR ., STE. 500 , BOCA RATON , FL BUSINESS PHONE:561 955-8088 

ROLE : 
OTHER ROLE NO. 3 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL ... SIMON 

*ADDRESS* NO. STREET 
HOME. ... 950 MICHIGAN 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
000 0000 

FIRST 
PAMELA 

MIDDLE 
BETH 

SFX DIR APT# 
AV N 2603 

OTHER 
000 0000 

J/S R/S 
F 

DOB 

CITY 
CHICAGO 

ST ZIP 
IL 60611 

BUSINESS 
( 312) 819 7474 

SCARS/MARKS/TATOOS: PSIMON@STPCORP . COM 
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CASE NO. 14029489 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 14029489 

ROLE: 
OTHER ROLE NO. 2 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL. . . IANTONI 

*ADDRESS* NO. STREET 
HOME .... 2101 MAGNOLIA 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
(847) 831 4915 

FIRST 
JILL 

MIDDLE 
MARLA 

SFX DIR APT# 
LA 

OTHER 
000 0000 

SCARS/MARKS/TATOOS: JILLIANTONI@GMAIL.COM 

ROLE: 
OTHER ROLE NO. 1 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL . . . FRIEDSTEIN 

*ADDRESS* NO. STREET 
HOME .... 2142 CHURCHILL 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
(847) 877 4633 

FIRST 
LISA 

MIDDLE 
SUE 

SFX DIR APT# 
LA 

OTHER 
000 0000 

SCARS/MARKS/TATOOS: LISA@FRIEDSTEINS.COM 

ROLE: 
OTHER ROLE NO. 4 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL. • • NACLERIO 

*ADDRESS* NO. STREET 
HOME.... 876 CAMINO REAL 
OTHER... 955 ESPLANADE 

FIRST 
RICHARD 

MIDDLE 
J 

SFX DIR APT# 
E 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 

J/S R/S DOB 
F 10/25/65 

CITY ST ZIP 
HIGHLAND PARK IL 60035 

BUSINESS 
(312) 804 2318 

IANTONI_JILL@NE.BAH.COM 

J/S R/S DOB 
W F 03/15/65 

CITY ST ZIP 
HIGHLAND PARK IL 60035 

BUSINESS 
(312) 000 0000 

LISA@FRIEDSTEIN@GMAIL.COM 

J/S R/S 
WM 

DOB 

CITY 
BOCA RATON 

PELHAM 

ST ZIP 
FL 33428 

NY 10803 
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CASE NO. 14029489 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
(561) 394 3552 

ROLE: 
OTHER ROLE NO. 11 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL. . • PEARSON 

*ADDRESS* NO. STREET 
OTHER... 0 P.O. BOX 1076 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
(786) 301 4048 

ROLE: 
OTHER ROLE NO. 15 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL ... KAPLAN 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
(818) 501 7766 

ROLE: 
OTHER ROLE NO. 16 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL ... BLOCK 

*ADDRESS* NO. STREET 
BUSINESS 700 FEDERAL 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
(818) 000 0000 

0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 14029489 

OTHER 
(914) 738 2286 

FIRST 
WILLIAM 

SFX 

(914) 

FIRST 
SAMUEL 

(914) 

FIRST 
IRWIN 

MIDDLE 
M 

DIR APT# 

OTHER 
000 0000 

MIDDLE 

OTHER 
000 0000 

MIDDLE 
J 

SFX DIR APT# 
HW S 

OTHER 
(561) 393 5660 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 

BUSINESS 
(312) 000 0000 

J/S R/S 
WM 

CITY ST 
MIAMI FL 

BUSINESS 
(312) 000 0000 

J/S R/S 
M 

BUSINESS 
(312) 000 0000 

J/S R/S 
M 

DOB 

ZIP 
33149 

DOB 

DOB 

CITY 
BOCA RATON 

ST ZIP 
FL 00000 

BUSINESS 
(312) 000 0000 
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ROLE: 
OTHER ROLE NO. 18 
*NAMES* LAST 
REAL. . . CUNHA 

*ADDRESS* NO. STREET 
BUSINESS 250 AUSTRALIAN 

*PHONE #S* HOME 
(818) 000 0000 

FIRST 
JAMES 

SFX 
AV 

(561) 

MIDDLE 
s 

DIR APT# 
s 1402 

OTHER 
000 0000 

J/S R/S DOB 
WM 

CITY ST ZIP 
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33401 

BUSINESS 
(561) 429 3924 

ON 01/21 /14 AT 1:45 PM I MET WITH ROBERT SPALLINA AND HIS ATTORNEY DAVID 
ROTH. SGT. DAVID GROOVER WAS ALSO PRESENT DURING THE INTERVIEW. WE MET AT 
THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, DISTRICT 1 CONFERENCE ROOM , WHICH 
IS LOCATED AT 3228 GUN CLUB ROAD , WEST PALM BEACH, FL . ROBERT SPALLINA 
STATED THAT HE AND HIS PARTNER, DONALD TESCHNER, MET SIMON AND SHIRLEY 
BERNSTEIN IN 2007. HE SAID THAT IN 2008 THE BERNSTEIN'S CAME TO THE 
TESCHNER AND SPALLINA FIRM. HE SAID THAT THEY (THE ATTORNEY'S OFFICE) CREATED 
WILLS AND TRUSTS FOR BOTH SIMON AND SHIRLEY IN 2008, AMONG OTHER PLANNING. 
SPALLINA TOLD US THAT SIMON HAD BEEN IN THE INSURANCE BUSINESS FOR 40 YEARS. 

HE SAID THAT THE SUBJECT OF THE FIRST MEETINGS WAS THE SALE OF THE 
INSURANCE BUSINESS DOWN THE ROAD, AS WELL AS MOVING AROUND SOME STOCKS. 
SPALLINA STATED THE CONVERSATIONS WITH SIMON AND THE THOUGHT PROCESS WAS THAT 
ONCE SIMON SOLD THE INSURANCE BUSINESS HE OWNED , ALL THE FAMILY WOULD BENEFIT 
FROM IT (FINANCIALLY). HE SAID THE BUSINESS WAS NEVER SOLD, BUT A LOT OF 
PLANNING AND PREPARATION WAS DONE FOR IT, TO INCLUDE SETTING UP A FLORIDA 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP AND A DELAWARE ASSET PROTECTION TRUST. SPALLINA STATED 
THAT SIMON WAS ALWAYS CONCERNED WITH CREDITOR PROTECTION. HE SAID THAT IS 
QUITE COMMON IN THE INSURANCE BUSINESS WORLD. 

SPALLINA REITERATED THAT IN 2008 , THE LAW FIRM DID THE DOCUMENTS FOR THE 
WILLS AND TRUSTS . HE STATED THEY (SIMON & SHIRLEY) HAVE FIVE CHILDREN AND 10 
GRANDCHILDREN, AS WELL AS A STEP-GRANDCHILD. 

SPALLINA SAID THAT THE ESTATE PLAN WAS SIMILAR TO MOST OTHERS, IT SAID 
SHOULD ONE SPOUSE DIE FIRST , THE OTHER WILL RECEIVE EVERYTHING (ALL ASSETS) . 
HE SAID THAT UNDER BOTH TRUSTS , THE INITIAL DOCUMENTS READ THAT UPON THE 
SECOND DEATH, TWO CHI LDREN (TED AND PAM) WHERE EXCLUDED. HE TOLD US THIS TOOK 
PLACE SINCE BOTH TED AND PAM WERE SET UP WITH LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESSES AND 
THEY WANTED TO MAKE THE REMAINING CHILDREN (ELIOT, LISA, AND JILL) AS WHOLE 
AS THEY COULD. NOTE: TED WAS WORKING WITH SIMON IN THE INSURANCE BUSINESS 

printed by Employee Id #: 8105 on August 31 , 2015 01 : 31:42PM 

http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase&frornrec=l&srhta=5218017355fbe2ee-836BBOEA-50... 8/31/2015 

BATES NO. EIB 000943 
02/27/2017



OQS - Viewing Case Number 14029489 Page 6 of 59 

P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 6 
CASE NO . 14029489 0 F FE N S E R E P 0 R T CASE NO. 14029489 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 

DOWN HERE IN FLORIDA AND PAM RECEIVED A COMPANY IN ILLINOIS. 
SPALLINA REITERATED THAT UPON THE DEATH OF THE SECOND SURVIVOR, 

EVERYTHING FROM BOTH TRUSTS GOES TO JILL, LISA, AND ELIOT ADDING THAT SHIRLEY 
HAD ONE OTHER STIPULATION IN HER TRUST, WHICH STATED THAT TED'S STEPSON, 
(MATTHEW LOGAN) RECEIVED $200,000 . HE TOLD ME THAT SHIRLEY HAD A LIKING 

TO MATTHEW SO SHE ADDED THAT TO HER TRUST, BUT THAT SIMON DID NOT BELIEVE 
IN THAT, THAT HE FELT EVERYTHING SHOULD GO TO BLOOD (A BIOLOGICAL CHILD). 
SPALLINA SAID THAT LATER ON IN 2008, SHIRLEY STATED SHE WANTED TO CHANGE HER 
TRUST DOCUMENTS IN REFERENCE TO THE MONEY LEFT TO MATTHEW LOGAN. HE STATED 
THAT AN AMENDMENT WAS CREATED , WHICH WAS SIGNED BY SHIRLEY ON NOV. 18, 2008 
TAKING LOGAN OUT OF THE TROST. 

SPALLINA STATED THAT HE FELT THAT SIMON'S WISHES OVERRODE SHIRLEY 'S IN 
THIS SITUATION. SPALLINA SAID THAT HE AND KIMBERLY MORAN (HIS EMPLOYEE & A 
NOTARY) WENT TO SHIRLEY'S HOME FOR THE DOCUMENT TO BE SIGNED. HE SAID THAT 
RACHEL WALKER, SHIRLEY'S ASSISTANT, WAS PRESENT WHEN THE DOCUMENT WAS SIGNED. 
SHE AND SPALLINA ARE ON THE DOCUMENT AS WITNESSES, MORAN IS THE NOTARY FOR 
SHIRLEY'S SIGNATURE. HE TOLD ME THAT WAS THE LAST CHANGE SHIRLEY EVER MADE TO 
HER DOCUMENTS AND THAT SHE PASSED ON DECEMBER 2010. SIMON WAS STILL ALIVE AND 
THE TRUST READ THAT EVERYTHING WENT TO HIS BENEFIT. SPALLINA REITERATED THAT 
HER DOCUMENTS READ THAT UPON SIMON'S DEATH , EVERYTHING (HER ASSETS) WENT TO 
JILL, LISA, AND ELIOT. 

SPALLINA STATED THAT IN 2012, SIMON CONTACTED HIM STATING THAT HE WAS 
HAVING CONCERNS ABOUT HOW HE HAD ELIMINATED TED AND PAM FROM HIS TRUST. HE 
STATED THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THESE THOUGHTS CAME ON BECAUSE PAM STARTED 
SENDING HIM LETTERS. HE SAID THAT SHE (PAM) HAD A LAWYER CONTACT HIS OFFICE 
AND ASK FOR COPIES OF SHIRLEY'S TRUST DOCUMENTS . SPALLINA SAID THAT HE MET 
WITH SIMON , WHO SAID THAT HE WAS CONSIDERING CHANGING HIS DOCUMENTS. HE SAID 
THAT ONE OF THE CHANGES DISCUSSED WAS HOW TO INCLUDE TED AND PAM'S CHILDREN . 

SPALLINA STATED THAT SIMON HAD A LIFE INSURANCE POLICY WITH THE BENEFIT 
OF $1,600,000. HE SAID THAT THE POLICY READ THAT IF SIMON PASSED BEFORE 
SHIRLEY SHE RECEIVED THE BENEFIT, BUT IF SHIRLEY PASSED BEFORE HIM, THE FIVE 
CHILDREN RECEIVED THE BENEFITS ONCE HE PASSED. THIS POLICY ORIGINATED OUT OF 
ILLINOIS. SPALLINA ADDED THAT THIS POLICY AND ITS DISTRIBUTION OF FONDS ARE 
CURRENTLY IN A FEDERAL COURT BATTLE. 

SPALLINA STATED THAT A DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE WITH HIM AND SIMON IN 2012 ; 
REFERENCE THE FACT THAT SIMON HAD ISSUES ON HOW AND WITH WHOM FONDS WERE GOING 
TO BE DISTRIBUTED TO UPON HIS DEATH. HE TOLD ME SIMON WAS HAVING RESERVATIONS 
ABOUT TED AND PAM NOT BEING IN HIS TRUST, AS WELL AS THAT FACT THAT HE THEN 
HAD A GIRLFRI END BY THE NAME OF MARITZ PUCCIO THAT HE WANTED TO PROVIDE FOR . 
HE ADDED THAT NO ONE IN THE FAMILY WAS HAPPY THAT PUCCIO WAS IN SIMON'S LIFE. 
HE ALSO TOLD ME THAT SIMON WANTED HIS GRANDCHILDREN TO RECEIVE BENEFITS FROM 
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THE TRUST. 
SPALLINA SAID THAT SIMON FIRST SUGGESTED MAKING BENEFICIARY CHANGES ON 

THE AFOREMENTIONED LIFE INSURANCE POLICY. SPALLINA SAID THAT HE TOLD SIMON 
THAT WAS A VERY BAD IDEA. HE TOLD ME THAT THERE WAS SOMETHING CALLED AN 
EXERCISE OF POWER OF APPOINTMENT, PUT IN BOTH SIMON AND SHIRLEY'S TRUST 
DOCUMENTS. HE SAID THIS GAVE THE LIVING SPOUSE THE ABILITY TO MAKE CHANGES ON 
THE DECEASED SPOUSE'S DOCUMENTS. HE SAID THAT HE TOLD SIMON, THAT MAYBE THEY 
SHOULD EXPLORE OPTIONS WITH THAT. HE SAID SIMON TOLD HIM THAT HE WANTED TO 
MAKE THE NECESSARY CHANGES TO HAVE BOTH TRUSTS READ THAT THE 10 GRANDCHILDREN 
WERE THE BENEFICIARIES. HE TOLD ME THAT HE TOLD SIMON (SI AS HE CALLS HIM) 
THAT HE COULD NOT MAKE THOSE CHANGES TO SHIRLEY'S TRUST BECAUSE SHE HAD WROTE 
TED AND PAM AND THEIR CHILDREN AS PREDECEASED IN HER TRUST. 

SPALLINA REITERATED THAT SIMON CAN DO WHATEVER HE WANTS WITH HIS ESTATE, 
BUT ALL HE CAN DO WITH SHIRLEY'S TRUST IS GIVE IT TO LISA, JILL, AND ELIOT'S 
CHILDREN. HE SAID THAT SIMON WAS NOT HAPPY ABOUT THIS. HE SAID THAT SIMON 
WAS VERY ADAMANT ABOUT LEAVING EVERYTHING IN THE ESTATES TO THE GRANDCHILDREN. 
HE ALSO SAID THAT HE ADVISED SIMON TO NOT MAKE CHANGES TO THE LIFE INSURANCE 
POLICY OR THE ESTATES, MAKING PUCCIO A BENEFICIARY. HE STATED THAT THIS WILL 
ONLY CAUSE PROBLEMS AND CREATE LITIGATION. SPALLINA SAID THE AFOREMENTIONED 
DISCUSSION AND MEETING TOOK PLACE IN FEBRUARY 2012. HE SAID THE MEETING 
CONCLUDED WITH SIMON SAYING HE NEEDED TO THINK ABOUT THINGS. 

HE TOLD ME THAT THREE MONTHS LATER, SIMON CONTACTED HIM STATING HE KNEW 
WHAT HE WANTED TO DO. HE SAID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM HE WANTED TO LEAVE HIS 
INSURANCE POLICY ALONE, BUT THAT HE WANTS BOTH TRUSTS TO GO TO HIS 10 
GRANDCHILDREN. SPALLINA SAID THAT HE EXPLAINED TO HIM AGAIN, THAT ONLY HIS 
TRUST, NOT SHIRLEY'S CAN GO TO BOTH GRANDCHILDREN, UNLESS HE TAKES ALL OF 
THE ASSETS OUT OF THE SHIRLEY TRUST AND PUTS THEM INTO HIS NAME. HE SAID THE 
COST OF TAKING THE ASSETS OUT OF SHIRLEY'S TRUST WOULD HAVE BEEN SIGNIFICANT, 
BECAUSE SHIRLEY'S DEATH OCCURRED BEFORE FEDERAL ESTATE TAX CHANGES TOOK PLACE, 
SO AS LONG AS IT STAYED IN HER ESTATE IT WOULD BE FREE OF TAX, BUT SHOULD IT 
GO TO SIMON'S TRUST IT WILL BE TAXED. 

THERE WAS ALSO AN ISSUE OF SUBJECTING THE ASSETS FROM SHIRLEY'S ESTATE TO 
CREDITORS IF IT WENT TO SIMON'S ESTATE. SPALLINA TOLD ME THAT AT THIS TIME, 
SIMON SAID "GET MY CHILDREN ON THE PHONE". HE SAID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM THAT 
HE WANTED HIS CHILDREN TO AGREE THAT ALL ASSETS FROM BOTH TRUSTS GO TO THE 
10 GRANDCHILDREN. HE SAID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM HE (SIMON) COULD GET THEM 
TO AGREE. SPALLINA CONFIRMED THAT THIS CONVERSATION OCCURRED ON THE SAME 
DATE, DURING THE SAME PHONE CALL (CONFERENCE CALL), REGARDING THE WAIVER OF 
ACCOUNTING FORM FOR SHIRLEY'S ESTATE IN PBSO CASE #13-097087. 

FROM A PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION DONE BY ME, I FOUND THAT SIMON SIGNED THE 
WAIVER OF ACCOUNTING ON 04/09/12, SO IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THE PHONE CALL 
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OCCURRED ON THAT DATE . I HAD ALSO NOTED IN MY REPORT THAT THERE WAS SOME 
DISCUSSION OF INHERITANCE AND WHO WAS TO GET WHAT. SPALLINA SAID THAT DURING 
THE PHONE CALL , ALL FIVE KIDS AGREED THAT CHANGING THE INHERITANCE OF BOTH 
ESTATES TO THE GRANDCHILDREN WAS A GREAT IDEA. HE SAID THAT ELIOT SPOKE THE 
MOST, STATING THINGS SUCH AS, GREAT IDEA DAD, WHATEVER YOU WANT TO DO, 
WHATEVER MAKES YOU FEEL BEST, WHATEVER IS BEST FOR YOUR HEALTH DAD. 

SO, AFTER THE AFOREMENTIONED PHONE CALL, NEW DOCUMENTS WERE DRAWN UP FOR 
SIMON'S ESTATE. THESE NEW DOCUMENTS GAVE EVERYTHING TO ALL 10 GRANDKIDS . HE 
ALSO EXERCISED HIS POWER OF SHIRLEY'S ESTATE, LEAVING EVERYTHING TO ALL 10 
GRANDKIDS, EVEN THOUGH LEGALLY HE COULD NOT INCLUDE TED AND PAM'S KIDS BECAUSE 
OF THE PREDECEASED LIMITATION . HE SAID THESE DOCUMENTS WERE EXECUTED AT THE 
END OF JULY 2012. HE SAID SEVEN WEEKS LATER SIMON DIES , UNEXPECTEDLY. I 
FOUND THAT SIMON PASSED ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2012 OF A HEART ATTACK. 

SPALLINA SAID APPROXIMATELY TWO MONTHS AFTER THAT , HIS OFFICE RECEIVED A 
REQUEST FROM ELIOT'S ATTORNEY, CHRISTINE YATES, FOR ALL DOCUMENTS RELATING TO 
SIMON AND SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN, TO INCLUDE DOCUMENTS RELATING TO BERNSTEIN FAMILY 
REALITY , WHICH OWNS A HOME THAT ELIOT AND HIS FAMILY LIVE IN. HE SAID THAT 
HIS HOME IS ACTUALLY OWNED AND IS FUNDED BY THREE TRUSTS THAT SIMON CREATED . 
THE THREE TRUSTS ARE IN THE NAME OF ELIOT' S THREE CHILDREN, (JACK , JAKE , AND 
DAN) . 

SPALLINA TOLD ME THAT HE AND HIS PARTNER HAD DISCUSSIONS REFERENCE TO 
FULFILLING SIMON'S WISHES OF ALL 10 GRANDCHILDREN RECEIVING THE BENEFITS FROM 
BOTH SIMON AND SHIRLEY'S TRUSTS . HE SAID THAT HE AND HIS PARTNER, DONALD 
TESCHNER, DISCUSSED DOING A SCRIVENER ' S AFFIDAVIT REFERENCE REINSTATING TED 
AND PAM'S CHILDREN INTO SHIRLEY' S TRUST , SINCE THEIR NOTES WERE UNCLEAR TO AS 
IF THE GRANDCHILDREN WERE OR WERE NOT DEEMED PREDECEASED, AS TED AND PAM WERE. 
HE TOLD ME THAT THE DECISION WAS MADE TO NOT DO THE SCRIVENER'S AFFIDAVIT, DUE 
TO THE CHANCE THAT IT MAY NOT WORK . HE SAID THOUGH, THAT AGAINST HIS BETTER 
JUDGMENT HE ALTERED THE FIRST PAGE OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SHIRLEY 
BERNSTEIN TRUST AGREEMENT, BEFORE HE TURNED IT OVER TO YATES. THE ORIGINAL 
WAS MENTIONED EARLIER ON IN THIS REPORT AND STATES THAT SHIRLEY SIGNED IT ON 
NOVEMBER 18, 2008. IT TOOK MATTHEW LOGAN OUT OF THE TRUST . 

SPALLINA SAID THAT THEY NOTICED THAT THE FIRST PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT 
SKIPPED FROM ONE TO THREE , SO HE TOOK IT UPON HIMSELF TO ADD IN NUMBER TWO , 
BEFORE SENDING IT TO YATES . THE CHANGE THAT NUMBER TWO MADE TO THE TRUST , 
AMENDED PARAGRAPH E OF ARTICLE III , MAKING IT READ THAT ONLY TED AND PAM WERE 
CONSIDERED PREDECEASED , NOT THEIR CHILDREN . HE SAID THE ORIGINAL TRUST STATES 
THAT TED, PAM, AND THEIR CHILDREN ARE DEEMED PREDECEASED . SPALLINA SAID HE 
DID THIS AT THIS OFFICE IN BOCA RATON , FLORIDA. HE SAID THAT NO ONE ELSE TOOK 
PART IN ALTERING THE DOCUMENT . HE SAID THAT HE DID IT TO MAKE SIMON'S WISHES 
AND THE VERBAL AGREEMENT FROM THE APRIL 2012 PHONE CONVERSATION COME TRUE . 
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SPALLINA STATED THAT ALTHOUGH HE CREATED THE ALTERED FORM AND ATTACHED IT TO 
THE ORIGINALLY SIGNED/NOTARIZED FORM, HE RECEIVED NO INCOME OR GAIN FROM IT. 
HE STATED HE SOLELY DID IT TO FULFILL SIMON'S WISHES. HE CONFIRMED THAT THIS 
ALTERED DOCUMENT DID NOT GET FILED WITH THE COURTS. 

SPALLINA STATED THAT AGAINST HIS ADVICE, A DISTRIBUTION WAS MADE FROM 
ONE OF THE TRUSTS AFTER SIMON'S DEATH. HE STATED THAT HE ADVISED AGAINST THIS 
AND WHEN SIMON PASSED, A FORMER PARTNER FILED A CLAIM AGAINST THE ESTATE FOR 
$2,500,000. 

SPALLINA ALSO TOLD ME THAT IN 2006, ALL OF THE GRANDCHILDREN RECEIVED 
TRUSTS FROM SHIRLEY AND SIMON. HE STATED THAT YATES WAS ACTUALLY THE ATTORNEY 
FOR ELIOT'S CHILDREN'S TRUSTS. SPALLINA STATED THAT SIMON WANTED ELIOT'S KIDS 
TO HAVE A HOME, BUT DID NOT WANT THE HOME IN ELIOT'S NAME. 

SPALLINA ALSO TOLD ME THAT IN 2009 SIMON CAME TO HIM AND SAID HE IS 
BUYING A HOUSE FOR ELIOT AND HIS FAMILY TO LIVE IN, BUT HE DOES NOT WANT 
ELIOT TO OWN THE HOME. HE SAID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM THAT HE WANTED ELIOT'S 
CHILDREN'S THREE TRUSTS TO OWN THE HOME. HE THEN SET UP A LIMITED LIABILITY 
COMPANY, WHICH IS BERNSTEIN FAMILY REALTY. HE SAID THAT SIMON SET UP AN 
ACCOUNT AT LEGACY BANK. HE SAID THAT SIMON FUNDED THE ACCOUNT, TO PAY FOR THE 
EXPENSES AT THE HOUSE. RACHEL WALKER WAS IN CHARGE OF PAYING THOSE EXPENSES . 
HE SAID THAT AT SIMON'S DEATH THE ACCOUNT HAD VERY LITTLE MONEY IN IT. HE 
SAID THIS WAS THE TYPE OF ACCOUNT THAT ONLY ENOUGH MONEY WENT INTO IT EACH 
MONTH TO COVER THE NECESSARY EXPENSES FOR THE HOME, SUCH AS POWER, WATER, 
AND MORTGAGE . 

SPALLINA STATED THAT PRIOR TO SIMON'S DEATH, HE WAS THE MANAGER OF BFR, 
BUT AFTER HIS DEATH IT WAS TRANSFERRED TO OPPENHEIMER TRUST COMPANY, BECAUSE 
NO ONE IN THE FAMILY WANTED TO MANAGE IT. HE STATED THIS WAS BECAUSE NO ONE 
WANTED TO DEAL WITH ELIOT. HE SAID OTC BECAME THE TRUSTEE AND THE LEGACY BANK 
ACCOUNT GOT CLOSED OUT SINCE THE ACCOUNT HAD MINIMAL FUNDS IN IT AND SIMON WAS 
NO LONGER ALIVE TO FUND IT. HE STATED THAT OTC OPENED UP THEIR OWN BFR TRUST 
ACCOUNT. HE SAID THAT WHEN THIS OCCURRED, THERE WAS APPROXIMATELY $80,000 IN 
EACH OF ELIOT'S CHILDREN'S TRUSTS . HE SAID THAT ELIOT STARTED CALLING UP OTC 
ASKING FOR THEM TO PAY BILLS. 

SPALLINA SAID THE PROBLEM IS THAT SINCE NEITHER ELIOT NOR HIS WIFE WERE 
WORKING, THEY WERE ALSO ASKING FOR THEIR CREDIT CARD BILLS TO BE PAID, ALONG 
WITH THE NORMAL LIVING EXPENSES. HE STATED THAT THE CREDIT CARD BILLS SHOWED 
CHARGES TO HIGH END RESTAURANTS, SUCH AS CAPITAL GRILL. SPALLINA SAID THAT DUE 
TO THE EXPENSES BEING PAID BY THE THREE CHILDREN'S TRUST, TO INCLUDE PRIVATE 
SCHOOL, THE TRUSTS WERE DRAINED BY AUGUST 2013. 

SPALLINA STATED THAT TED BERNSTEIN IS THE TRUSTEE FOR SHIRLEY'S TRUST. 
HE SAID THAT SHIRLEY HAD A CONDO THAT WAS SOLD FOR $1,400,000 AND THAT MONEY 
WENT INTO THE TRUST. HE SAID THAT TED DISCUSSED WITH HIS SIBLINGS, POSSIBLY 
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EXCLUDING ELIOT , THAT THERE WAS CONCERN ABOUT A CREDITOR GETTING SOME OF 
THE MONEY . HE SAID THAT TED MADE A DISTRIBUTION TO SEVEN OF THE 10 
GRANDCHILDREN ' S TRUSTS. FOUR OF WHICH INCLUDE TED ' S THREE CHILDREN AND PAM ' S 
CHILD . SPALLINA SAID THAT TED ONLY FUNDED SEVEN OF THE GRANDCHILDREN, BECAUSE 
ELIOT REFUSED TO OPEN ACCOUNTS FOR HIS THREE KIDS SO THAT TED COULD FUND THEM. 
HE SAID THAT IN SEPTEMBER OF 2013, $80 , 000 WAS DI STRIBUTED TO EACH OF THE 
SEVEN TRUSTS , WHICH IS A TOTAL OF $560 , 000. SPALLINA REITERATED THAT TED WAS 
TOLD TO NOT MAKE DISTRIBUTIONS. 

SPALLINA WAS ASKED AND CONFIRMED THAT THE ALTERED DOCUMENT REFERENCE 
SHIRLEY'S TRUST , IS THE ONLY MISTAKE THAT HE MADE . HE IS NOT AWARE OF ANY 
OTHER MISTAKES. 

I WAS SUPPLIED A COPY OF THE ALTERED DOCUMENT BY SPALLINA ON 01/22/14. 
THIS NARRATIVE IS NOT A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE INTERVIEW WITH SPALLINA. 

FURTHER INVESTIGATION WILL CONSIST OF MEETING WITH SIMON AND SHIRLEY'S 
CHILDREN , IN ATTEMPT TO GAIN STATEMENTS FROM THEM. 

THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
01 / 24/14 @ 1153 HRS . 
TRANS . VI A EMAIL/ COPY/PASTE: 01/29/ 2014 / MDR/ #6405 
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DI SPOS I TION : ZULU 
DIVISI ON : DETECTIVE 

ECONOMIC CRIMES * * * 
SIGNAL CODE : 14 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE : OT CODE: 95 46 01/29/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE: BR GRI D: DEPUTY I .D.: 7704 NAME : MILLER ASS I ST : TIMED 1 02 0 A 1 02 0 C 1021 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 12/01/ 1 2 , 0 000 HOURS AND DATE : 01 /31 / 1 3 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE : 
INCIDENT LOCATION : 4855 TECHNOLOGY 

CITY: BOCA RATON 
WY 

STATE : FL 
APT . NO. : 7 00 
ZIP: 33431 

NO. OFFENSES : 00 NO . OFFENDERS : UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED : 0 
LOCATION : OTHER 
NO. VICTIMS : 00 NO . ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

ON J AN . 28, 2014 I MET WITH TED BERNSTEIN WHO WAS ACCOMPANIED BY ATTORNEY 
ALAN ROSE . ROSE IS A CI VIL ATTORNEY , SPECIALIZING IN PROBATE AND BUSINESS 
LITIGATION . THIS INTERVIEW TOOK PLACE AT THE PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFF ' S 
OFFICE , SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS DI VISI ON' S CONFERENCE ROOM, LOCATED AT 3228 GUN 
CLUB ROAD , WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33406 AT 11:46 A . H . THE FOLLOWING I S A 
NON-VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE INTERVIEW : 

TED STATED THAT HE AND HIS FATHER SIMON HAD AN OFFICE TOGETHER . HE TOLD 
ME THAT IN 2 007 HE HAD NOTICED THAT TESCHER AND SPALLINA STARTED FREQUENTI NG 
THE OFFICE AND THEY CONTINUED TO VI SIT THE OFFICE QUITE OFTEN INTO 2008 . HE 
SAID THAT HE THEN REALIZED THAT HIS PARENTS WERE CONDUCTING THEIR ESTATE 
PLANNING. HE SAID THAT HE WAS NOT ASKED TO BE PART OF THE PLANNING, NOR DID 
HE INQUIRE ABOUT IT. TED TOLD ME THAT HE IS THE ELDEST CHILD OF FIVE , TO 
INCLUDE JILL, LISA, PAM, AND ELIOT. THE OFFICE FOR THE INSURANCE AGENCY THAT 
TED AND SIMON WORKED TOGETHER AT IS LOCATED AT 950 PENINSULA CORPORATE CIRCLE , 
BOCA RATON, FL 33487 . 

TED STATED THAT HE FOUND OUT UPON HIS FATHER'S DEATH , THAT HE WAS THE 
TRUSTEE FOR HIS MOTHER' S TRUST . HE TOLD ME THAT THE ATTORNEY 'S (TESCHER AND 
SPALLINA) MADE HIM AWARE OF THIS . HE SAI D HE WAS ALSO INFORMED HE WAS A CO­
TRUSTEE FOR SOME OTHER ACCOUNT . HE TOLD ME THAT HE I S NOT GOING TO INHERIT 
AN INSURANCE AGENCY, BUT THAT HE AND HIS FATHER WERE PARTNERS. HE STATED THAT 
HE OWNS STOCK IN THE AGENCY WITH NO OPTION FOR HIM TO INHERI T OR PURCHASE HIS 
FATHER ' S INTEREST IN THE COMPANY . HE COMMENTED ON THE FACT THAT THE BUSINESS 
MAKES LITTLE INCOME THESE DAYS . 

TED STATED THAT IN THE FIRST PART OF 2 012, HIS FATHER (SIMON) HAD A 
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DISCUSSION WITH HIM, REFERENCE AN ISSUE THAT PAM RAISED WITH SIMON ABOUT HOW 
THE DOCUMENTS FOR THE TRUSTS WERE DRAWN UP. HE TOLD ME THAT HE BELIEVED PAM 
HAD SENT SIMON SOME INFORMATION OR A BOOK RELEVANT TO HER VIEW ON HOW YOU DO 
ESTATE PLANNING WHEN CHILDREN AND GRANDCHI LDREN ARE INVOLVED. HE SAID THAT 
HIS FATHER DID ASK HIM HIS OPINION ON THINGS AND TED TOLD HIM THAT HE DID 
FEEL THAT THE GRANDCHILDREN MAY NOT UNDERSTAND I T IF THEY DID NOT RECEIVE AN 
INHERITANCE. HE STATED THAT HIS FATHER TOLD HIM THAT HE MADE A REALLY GOOD 
POINT AND SOMETHING TO CONSIDER. TED SAID THAT SOON AFTER THAT CONVERSATION 
HIS FATHER ANNOUNCED THAT HE WANTED TO TALK WITH HIS CHILDREN ABOUT THE 
DISTRIBUTION OF HIS AND SHIRLEY'S ASSETS UPON HIS DEATH. HE TOLD ME THAT 
A CONFERENCE CALL MEETING TOOK PLACE INCLUDING HIS {SIMON'S) FIVE CHILDREN, 
SIMON, AND SPALLINA. HE SAID THAT THE CONVERSATION WENT REALLY WELL AND 
SIMON GOT TO PROVIDE HIS WISHES VERY CLEARLY. 

HE STATED THAT SPALLINA EXPLAINED THE PROCES S LEGALLY, BUT HIS FATHER 
MADE A STATEMENT AND ASKED EACH CHILD DIRECTLY, HOW THEY FELT ABOUT IT. TED 
SAID THAT IT WAS TOLD TO HIM AND HIS SIBLINGS THAT SIMON WAS LEAVING ALL OF 
HIS WEALTH TO HIS 10 GRANDCHI LDREN EQUALLY. HE SAID THAT SIMON TOLD THEM THAT 
THEY (THE CHILDREN) WERE EACH GETTING 1/5 OF A LIFE INSURANCE POLICY. TED 
SAID THAT IT WAS OBVIOUS THAT HIS FATHER WAS NOT ASKING FOR PERMISSION, BUT 
STATING CLEARLY WHAT HE THOUGHT WAS RIGHT. TED SAID THAT EACH CHI LD STATED 
THEY FELT OK ABOUT THE DECISION AND THAT IT WAS HIS WEALTH TO MAKE DECISIONS 
WITH. TED STATED THAT HE BELIEVES THIS WAS THE SAME PHONE CALL WHERE HE WAS 
TOLD BY SPALLINA HE, AS WELL AS SIBLINGS, WOULD BE RECEIVING FORMS THEY NEEDED 
TO SIGN AND RETURN . HE STATED THAT SOON AFTER THIS CALL HE RECEIVED THE 
WAIVER OF ACCOUNTING FORM FOR HIS MOTHER'S ESTATE. THIS IS THE DOCUMENT 
DISCUSSED IN PBSO CASE# 13-097087. 

TED STATED THAT HE WAS NOT INVOLVED IN ANY OTHER DISCUSSIONS REFERENCE 
ESTATES UNTIL HIS FATHER'S PASSING ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2012. HE SAID THAT 
TESCHER AND SPALLINA TOLD HIM AFTER HIS FATHER'S DEATH THAT HE WAS THE TRUSTEE 
FOR HIS MOTHER'S ESTATE. HE SAID OVER MANY IN PERSON MEETINGS AND PHONE CALLS 
HE WAS GIVEN GUIDANCE BY THE ATTORNEYS ON HOW TO PERFORM HIS DUTIES AS A 
TRUSTEE, BECAUSE THIS WAS ALL NEW TO HIM. HE HAD NEVER BEEN IN THIS ROLE 
BEFORE. HE STATED HE WAS NOT PROVIDED A CHECKLIST OR BOOK ON HOW TO PERFORM 
THESE DUTIES. TED SAID THAT HE MADE IT CLEAR TO HIS SIBLINGS THAT HE IS THE 
TRUSTEE ON SHIRLEY'S TROST. TED STATED THAT HE WAS TOLD THAT SHIRLEY'S TROST 
WAS TO BE DISTRIBUTED AMONGST HER 10 GRANDCHILDREN. TED STATED THAT HE DID 
NOT READ ALL OF SHIRLEY'S TRUST DOCUMENTS AND THAT SPALLINA AND TESCHER HAD 
BOTH TOLD HIM SEVERAL TIMES HOW SHIRLEY'S TROST WAS TO BE DISTRIBUTED. 

TED SAID THAT HE DID READ IN THE DOCUMENTS WHERE THE 10 GRANDCHILDREN 
WERE TO RECEIVE THE ASSETS FROM THE TRUST. HE SAID THAT HE DID ISSUE A 
PARTIAL DISTRIBUTION TO THE SEVEN OF THE 10 GRANDCHILDREN. HE DID NOT ISSUE 
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DISTRIBUTIONS TO ELIOT'S CHILDREN BECAUSE ELIOT REFUSED TO SET UP ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE FUNDS TO BE SENT TOO. HE ALSO TOLD ME THAT ELIOT TOLD JUDGE COLIN IN 
COURT THAT HE DID NOT WANT TO SET UP THE ACCOUNTS FOR HIS CHILDREN TO RECEIVE 
THE FUNDS, BECAUSE THE FUNDS BELONG TO HIM, NOT HIS CHILDREN. HE STATED THAT 
ELIOT HAD MENTIONED OTHER REASONS IN E- MAILS FOR NOT TAKING THE MONEY. HE 
ALSO STATED THAT ELIOT REFERENCED THE MONEY AS CRIME OR BLOOD MONEY. 

HE STATED THAT SPALLINA TOLD HIM IT WAS OK TO DISTRIBUTE THE FUNDS. HE 
STATED THAT TESCHER AND SPALLINA RESPONDED VIA E-MAIL ON HOW TO RECEIVE THE 
FUNDS, SUCH AS SETTING UP TRUST ACCOUNTS FOR THE FUNDS TO GO INTO. TED TOLD 
ME THAT THERE WERE CONVERSATIONS, WHERE HE WAS TOLD THAT SIMON'S ASSETS COULD 
NOT BE DISTRIBUTED DUE TO CREDITORS FILING AGAINST THE ESTATE , BUT HE WAS LEAD 
TO BELIEVE IT WAS OK TO MAKE A PARTIAL DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS FROM SHIRLEY'S 
ESTATE, BUT THAT THEY WOULD NEED TO BE CAREFUL IN REGARDS TO DISTRIBUTING 
FUNDS THAT WERE OBTAINED THROUGH LIQUIDATING HER JEWELRY AND PERSONAL 
PROPERTY. TED ALSO COMMENTED THAT ONE OF THE GOALS OF MAKING THE 
DISTRIBUTIONS WAS TO ASSIST ELIOT AND HIS FAMILY , BECAUSE THEY WERE RUNNING 
LOW ON FUNDS. HE STATED THIS DERIVED FROM ELIOT'S POTENTIAL MISUSE OF FUNDS 
THAT WERE IN HIS CHILDREN'S TRUSTS IN RELATION TO BERNSTEIN FAMILY REALITY 
(ELIOT'S HOME) AND ELIOT' S SPENDING AND EXPENSES. 

TED CONFIRMED THAT HE DID NOT MAKE ANY DECISIONS IN RELATION TO SIMON'S 
INSURANCE POLICY GENERATED OUT OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. HE STATED THAT HE 
UNDERSTOOD THE POLICY TO BE OWNED BY SIMON PERSONALLY. HE STATED HE 
UNDERSTOOD THE POLICY TO READ AS, SHOULD SHIRLEY PASS BEFORE HIM, THE 
BENEFITS WOULD GO TO THE FIVE CHILDREN. 

TED CONFIRMED THAT HE WAS NOT THE TRUSTEE FOR SIMON'S ESTATE, BUT THAT 
IT WAS EXPLAINED TO HIM, VERBALLY, THAT ALL 10 GRANDCHILDREN WILL RECEIVE THE 
ASSETS FROM THAT ESTATE IN AN EQUAL DISTRIBUTION AT SOME POINT IN TIME. WE 
DID DISCUSS THE POWER OF APPOINTMENT PUT IN THE TRUST DOCUMENTS. IT APPEARED 
AS IF TED WAS NOT AWARE OF ANYTHING CALLED A POWER OF APPOINTMENT , UNTIL THE 
LAST FEW WEEKS. THAT WAS WHEN SPALLINA NOTIFIED THE COURTS OF HIS WITHDRAW 
FROM BEING THE ATTORNEY FOR SIMON AND SHIRLEY'S ESTATES. IT APPEARS IT WAS 
EXPLAINED TO HIM AT THAT TIME. 

TED TOLD ME THAT HE AND HIS FATHER HAD A GOOD BUSINESS AND PERSONAL 
RELATIONSHIP. HE SAID THAT HE HAS A GOOD RELATIONSHIP WITH ALL OF HIS 
SIBLINGS, EXCEPT FOR ELIOT. HE SAID THAT HE GOT ALONG WITH HIS MOTHER, PRIOR 
TO HER PASSING. HE TOLD ME THAT RACHEL WALKER WAS EMPLOYED BY HIS MOTHER AND 
FATHER. HE SAID THAT HE GOT ALONG WITH WALKER AND THAT SHE HELPED HI S MOTHER, 
SHIRLEY, PRIOR TO SHIRLEY'S PASSING . TED TOLD ME THAT MARITZA PUCCIO WAS 
SOMEONE THAT WORKED FOR HIM AND AS WELL AS HIS PARENTS. HE STATED THAT SHE 
HELPED AROUND THE HOMES, CLEANING AND/OR CARING FOR CHILDREN. HE STATED THAT 
HE MET HER AROUND 2003 OR 2005. HE SAID THAT HE NO LONGER HAS A RELATIONSHIP 
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WITH HER. HE SAID THAT SIMON DID HAVE AN INTIMATE RELATIONSHIP WITH PUCCIO 
AFTER SHIRLEY PASSED. HE STATED THAT PUCCIO DID RECEIVE SOME TYPE OF 
FINANCIAL BENEFIT FROM SIMON, PRIOR TO HIM PASSING. HE SAID THAT PUCCIO WAS 
LIVING WITH SIMON AND HER BILLS WERE BEING PAID FOR. THIS MAY OR MAY NOT BE 
THE FINANCIAL BENEFIT; TED DID NOT SEEM TO BE SURE. HE DID STATE THAT IT 
APPEARED THAT SIMON WAS GENUINELY INVESTED INTO THE RELATIONSHIP HE HAD WITH 
PUCCIO. 

TED SAID THAT HE HAS NOT SPOKEN TO SPALLINA ABOUT HIM WITHDRAWING FROM 
BEING THE ATTORNEY FOR THE TRUSTS, BUT THAT HE DID SPEAK WITH TESCHER. HE 
SAID THAT TESCHER TOLD HIM HE HAD BEEN MADE AWARE OF A FABRICATED DOCUMENT 
THAT WAS POTENTIALLY PROBLEMATIC FOR THE ESTATES. HE SAID THAT TESCHER TOLD 
HIM THAT SPALLINA CREATED THE FABRICATED DOCUMENT AND IT ESSENTIALLY IMPACTED 
THE ABILITY FOR SIMON TO DISTRIBUTE FUNDS TO ALL 10 GRANDKIDS. TED SAID THAT 
TESCHER TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD ONLY RECENTLY BECOME AWARE OF THIS DOCUMENT, 
APPROXIMATELY THREE WEEKS AGO FROM TODAY (01/28/14) . 

ATTORNEY ALAN ROSE PROVIDED A STATEMENT, STATING HE WISHED TO CLARIFY 
SOME THINGS IN REGARDS TO HOW THE ESTATE DOCUMENTS READ IN HIS OPINION. HE 
STATED THAT SHIRLEY'S ASSETS WENT TO LISA, JILL, AND ELIOT OR THEIR LINEAL 
DECEDENTS. HE STATED THAT ONCE SHIRLEY PASSED HER ASSETS WENT INTO HER TRUST. 
HE STATED THAT SIMON WAS THE SOLE BENEFICIARY FOR HIS LIFE. HE STATED THAT 
SIMON DID HAVE A POWER OF APPOINTMENT THAT HE COULD EXERCISE; REFERENCE 
SHIRLEY'S TRUST, CHANGING THE BENEFITS TO LISA, JILL, AND ELIOT'S CHILDREN. 
SIMON COULD CHANGE HIS DOCUMENTS AT ANY TIME UP TO HIS DEATH. ALAN STATED 
THERE IS QUESTION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT SIMON HAD THE POWER TO DISTRIBUTE THE 
FUNDS FROM THE TRUST TO SIX GRANDCHILDREN OR 10. THE 10 WOULD INCLUDE THE 
CHILDREN OF ALL FIVE OF SIMON'S KIDS. 

HE STATED THAT SHIRLEY'S ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS STATE THAT TED AND PAM AND 
THEIR LINEAL DECEDENTS ARE CONSIDERED PREDECEASED. HE STATED THAT WERE OTHER 
WAYS TO MAKE SIMON'S WISHES COME TRUE FOR THE ESTATES. HE SAID THAT CHANGES 
COULD HAVE BEEN MADE TO SIMON'S DOCUMENTS TO REFLECT SHIRLEY'S SO THAT EQUAL 
DISTRIBUTIONS WERE MADE AMONGST THE 10 GRANDCHILDREN. THIS EXPLANATION OF THE 
DOCUMENTS GENERATED A SIMILAR IF NOT THE SAME CONCLUSION AS THAT OF SPALLINA'S 
FROM LAST WEEK. 

I ALSO COMMUNICATED WITH ELIOT BERNSTEIN SEVERAL TIMES THIS WEEK AND LAST 
WEEK IN ATTEMPT TO ARRANGE AN INTERVIEW WITH HIM IN PERSON. HE CANCELED THE 
LAST TWO MEETINGS WE HAD SET. AT THIS TIME HE HAS REFUSED TO SET A NEW 
MEETING DATE. 

THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
01/29/14 @ 1425 HRS. 
TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 01/29/2014/MDR/#6405 
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911: 
ECONOMIC CRIMES * * * 
SIGNAL CODE : 14 CRIME CODE : NON CRIME CODE: OT CODE: 9546 01/31/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE: BR GRID: DEPUTY I.D. : 7704 NAME : MILLER ASSIST: TIME D 1020 A 1020 C 1021 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 12/01/12 , 0000 HOURS AND DATE: 01/31/13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE : 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 4855 TECHNOLOGY 

CITY: BOCA RATON 
WY 

STATE: FL 
APT. NO.: 700 
ZIP: 33431 

NO . OFFENSES : 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO . VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION : OTHER 
NO. VICTIMS : 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

ON 01 / 29/14 I ATTEMPTED TO MAKE CONTACT WITH LISA FRIEDSTEIN , JILL 
!ANTONI , AND PAMELA SIMON VIA E-MAIL . THEY ARE THE THREE DAUGHTERS OF SIMON 
AND SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN. I USED THE INFORMATION THAT WAS PROVIDED TO ME BY 
ELIOT ON 09/10/13. I ATTACHED READ RECEIPTS TO THE E- MAIL . I RECEIVED A READ 
RECEIPT FROM PAMELA 01/30/14 AT 4 : 59 AM . ON 01/30/14 I PLACED PHONE CALLS TO 
JILL AND LISA, OSING THE PHONE NUMBERS ELIOT HAD PROVIDED ME . I LEFT MESSAGES 
ASKING THEM TO CALL ME BACK . ON 01 / 31 / 14 I BRIEFLY SPOKE WITH LISA , BUT ASKED 
THAT SHE CALL BACK SO WE CAN FURTHER DISCUSS THIS CASE. TO DATE, I HAVE NOT 
RECEIVED A CALL OR E-MAIL FROM PAM OR JILL. THIS CONCLUDES MY SUPPLEMENTAL 
REPORT. 

THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN . 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
01/31/14 @ 1430 HRS. 
TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 02/04/2014/MDR/#6405 
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DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVISION : DETECTIVE 

911: 
ECONOMIC CRIMES * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 14 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: OT CODE: 9546 02/12/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE : BR GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER ASSIST : TIME D 1020 A 1020 C 1021 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 12/01/12 , 0000 HOURS .AND DATE: 01/31/13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 4855 TECHNOLOGY WY APT. NO.: 700 

CITY: BOCA RATON STATE: FL ZIP: 33431 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION: OTHER 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

ON 02/11/14 I REACHED OUT TO KIMBERLY MORAN IN ATTEMPT TO SPEAK WITH HER 
REFERENCE THIS CASE. ON 02/12/14 I WAS INFORMED BY HER ATTORNEY THAT SHE 
WISHES TO EXERCISE HER RIGHT TO NOT SPEAK WITH ME REFERENCE THIS CASE . 

THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
02/12/14 @ 0850 HRS. 
TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 02/13/2014/MDR/#6405 
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911 : 

DISPOSITION : ZULU 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

ECONOMIC CRIMES * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 14 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: OT CODE: 9546 02/12/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE : BR GRID: DEPUTY I.D. : 7704 NAME: MILLER ASSIST: TIME D 1020 A 1020 C 1021 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 12/01/12 , 0000 HOURS AND DATE: 01/31/13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE : 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 4855 TECHNOLOGY 

CITY: BOCA RATON 
WY 

STATE : FL 
APT. NO.: 700 
ZIP: 33431 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED : 0 
LOCATION: OTHER 
NO . VI CTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY : 0 

ON 02/12/14 I SPOKE WITH SAMUEL KAPLAN OF LOS ANGELES, CA . WE SPOKE OVER 
THE PHONE (818-5 01-77 66) . BE CONFIRMED HE WAS SIMON BERNSTEIN 'S FRIEND OF 
MANY YEARS , GOING BACK TO TEENS . HE TOLD ME THAT THEY TALKED AT LEAST EVERY 
DAY, SOMETIMES TWICE A DAY . HE TOLD ME THAT FOR MANY MONTHS AHEAD OF SIMON'S 
PASSING SIMON TOLD HIM THAT HE WAS LEAVING EVERYTHING TO THE GRANDCHILDREN 
NOT HIS CHILDREN. KAPLAN SAID THAT SIMON TOLD HIM ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS THAT 
THE GRANDCHILDREN WERE GETTING AN INHERITANCE FROM THE ESTATE($), NOT THE 
CHILDREN. HE SAID THAT SIMON DID NOT GET DOWN TO THE SPECIFICS OF WHAT ESTATE 
(SHIRLEY'S OR HIS), BUT HE TOOK IT AS EVERYTHING (BOTH ESTATES), DIDN'T REALLY 

ASK MUCH AS IT WAS NOT HIS BUSINESS . KAPLAN TOLD ME THAT HE FELT THAT SIMON 
WAS OF SOUND MIND AND HAD TO NO REASON TO BELIEVE OTHERWISE. 

THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
02/12/14 @ 1217 HRS. 
TRANS. VIA EMAIL/COPY/PASTE: 02/14/2014/MDR/#6405 
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911: 

DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

ECONOMIC CRIMES * * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 14 CRIME CODE: NON CRIME CODE: OT CODE: 9546 02/14/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE: BR GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER ASSIST: TIME D 1020 A 1020 C 1021 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 12/01/12 , 0000 HOURS AND DATE: 01/31/13 , 0000 HOURS 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
INCIDENT LOCATION: 4855 TECHNOLOGY 

CITY: BOCA RATON 
WY 

STATE: FL 
APT. NO.: 700 
ZIP: 33431 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED: 0 
LOCATION: OTHER 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0 

ON 02/06/14 I SPOKE WITH JILL !ANTONI. HER ATTORNEY WILLIAM PEARSON WAS 
PRESENT WITH ME DURING THE PHONE CALL. !ANTONI WAS NOT SURE IF SHE WAS AWARE 
THAT HER PARENTS WERE MEETING WITH TESCHER AND SPALLINA BACK IN 2007. SHE 
DOES NOT THINK SHE WAS AWARE IN 2008 THAT WILLS AND TRUSTS WERE DRAWN UP FOR 
HER PARENTS. SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE PROBABLY REALIZED THERE WERE WILLS AND 
TRUSTS ONCE HER DAD TOLD HER HE HAD CHANGED OR WAS CHANGING HIS TRUST OR IT 
WAS POSSIBLE SHE BECAME AWARE ONCE HER MOM PASSED, BUT SHE REALLY IS NOT 
CERTAIN. SHE TOLD ME THAT NO ONE CALLED HER AFTER HER MOM PASSED AWAY AND 
TOLD HER SPECIFICALLY SHE WAS RECEIVING AN INHERITANCE FROM HER MOTHER'S TRUST 
(THAT SHE REMEMBERS) . 

SHE SAID THAT SHE REMEMBERS BEING ON A CONFERENCE CALL WITH HER SIBLINGS, 
HER FATHER, AND ROBERT SPALLINA. SHE SAID THAT SPALLINA SPOKE ON BEHALF OF 
SIMON, STATING IT WAS NOT AN EASY CALL TO MAKE. SHE SAID SHE WAS TOLD THAT 
HER FATHER MADE A DECISION BASED ON CONVERSATIONS HE HAD WITH OTHER SIBLINGS, 
THAT HER FATHER WAS GOING TO CHANGE HIS TRUST AND/OR WILL (SAID NOT SURE 
WHICH) . SHE SAID THAT SPALLINA DID NOT FEEL IT WAS A GOOD DECISION FOR SIMON 
TO MAKE. SHE SAID THAT SPALLINA STATED HE ADVISED AGAINST IT. SHE TOLD ME 
THAT SPALLINA SAID, HOWEVER IT WAS UP TO SIMON TO MAKE HIS OWN DECISIONS AND 
THAT SIMON FELT CHANGES NEEDED TO BE MADE. 

SHE TOLD ME THAT SPALLINA SAID THAT SIMON WANTED EVERYTHING TO GO TO 
HIS 10 GRANDCHILDREN. SHE SAID THAT HER FATHER DID NOT ASK HER ON THIS PHONE 
CONVERSATION SPECIFICALLY IF SHE WAS OK WITH THIS. SHE SAID SHE DOES NOT 
REMEMBER WHAT SHE SAID DURING THE CONFERENCE CALL IN REGARDS TO AGREEING 
WITH IT. SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE MAY HAVE HOWEVER SIGNED SOME SORT OF DOCUMENT 
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AGREEING TO IT. 
SHE SAID THAT CONVERSATIONS TOOK PLACE AFTER THE CONFERENCE CALL, WHICH 

SHED SOME LIGHT ON TO WHY HER FATHER WAS MAKING THE CHANGES. SHE SAID SHE 
UNDERSTOOD IT MORE THEN. SHE ALSO TOLD ME SHE WAS NEVER UNDER THE THOUGHT 
PROCESS THAT SHE WAS RECEIVING AN INHERITANCE, SO SHE WAS NOT DEVASTATED ONCE 
SHE FOUND OUT HER FATHER WAS MAKING CHANGES. SHE DID IMPLY THAT HER FATHER 
HAD CONVERSATIONS WITH HER SISTER, PAM, WHICH IN TURN INFLUENCED HIS DECISION 
TO CHANGE HIS TRUST. SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE DOES NOT REMEMBER IF SHE WAS TOLD 
DURING THE CONFERENCE CALL WHAT HER MOTHER'S TRUST SAID, NOR DOES SHE REMEMBER 
IF THEY TALKED ABOUT A LIFE INSURANCE POLICY DURING THIS CALL. 

JILL TOLD ME THAT ONCE HER FATHER PASSED THERE WAS A PHONE CALL (S) WITH 
SPALLINA WHERE HE AGAIN STATED THAT HE ADVISED SIMON AGAINST WHAT HE DID ANO 
WAS VERY ADAMANT THAT PAM WAS CUT OUT OF AN INHERITANCE. SHE SAID THAT ONCE 
TIME PASSED, SPALLINA'$ STANCE SEEMED TO SOMEWHAT CHANGE. SHE STATED THAT SHE 
IS NOT SURE WHO REACHED OUT TO REFERENCE THE PARTIAL DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS. 
SHE TOLD ME SHE DID NOT REALIZE HER MOTHER'S CONDO WAS UP FOR SALE, UNTIL IT 
SOLD. SHE STATED THAT, ALTHOUGH SHE ASKED FOR PAPERWORK, SHE NEVER RECEIVED 
IT REFERENCE THE SALE OF THE CONDO. 

SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE BELIEVES SHE DID SIGN A PAPER REFERENCE RECEIVING 
THE PARTIAL DISTRIBUTION , BUT IS NOT REALLY SURE WHAT IT SAID. SHE STATED 
THAT HER BROTHER-IN-LAW, SKOOTER (PAM'S HUSBAND) DAVID SIMON, TED , AND 
SPALLINA ALL DISCUSSED TAKING THE PARTIAL DISTRIBUTIONS, DUE TO THE FACT THAT 
CREDITORS COULD HAVE CLAIM TO IT. SHE TOLD ME THAT SHE CANNOT REMEMBER WHAT 
WAS SAID WORD FOR WORD, BUT THAT DAVID SIMON SEEMED TO BE PUSHING THE ISSUE 
ANO THAT TED MENTIONED NEEDING TO LOOK INTO IT MORE LEGALLY, REFERRING TO 
STANSBURY AND A CLAIM THEY MAY HAVE OR WAS COMING. 

SHE STATED THAT SHE SUPPLIED A STATEMENT TO THE BEST AS SHE COULD 
REMEMBER IT. SHE SAID, SHE BELIEVES SHE WOULD WANT TO PURSUE CHARGES IF 
SOMETHI NG CRIMINAL CAME OF THIS AND SHE WAS THE VICTIM. 

THIS CONCLUDED THE INTERVIEW. THIS CASE REMAINS OPEN. 
DETECTIVE RYAN W. MILLER #7704 
02/14/14 @ 1120 HRS. 
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